
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 07 March 2014 13:15
To: 'nikki.diamond@cl­uk.com'
Subject: RE: Ref SLCGC/NJD/5005393

Attachments: IMG_3862.JPG; IMG_3851.JPG; IMG_3852.JPG; IMG_3853.JPG; IMG_3854.JPG;
IMG_3855.JPG; IMG_3856.JPG; IMG_3857.JPG
Dear Nikki Diamond
 
I am writing this letter to you after Trevor Allaway sent us the file for Mr Patel, due to my son Simon Cordell
being charged by the police.
When looking at the Pictures which were sent with the file I was wondering if you had any other pictures then the
3 that was sent to us. Maybe ones that show the damage to the wall, and maybe ones that are in colour if at all
possible.
 
From the Pictures we got from the police re the case of my son there does not seem to be any that show the
damage to a wall. The problem is my Son never went into that part of the warehouse so from the picture the
police have given it is not clear at all. And the 3 pictures that Trevor Allaway sent in the file he cannot see any
damage to any walls.
 
In 2 of the pictures the police have sent there is what the police have said is a concealed passageway which
they think is how the warehouse was accessed. But to me there seems to be no way access could have been
gotten this way. Please see IMG­3853 and IMG­3854
 
I know you have been in the warehouse yourself and noted the layout of the warehouse that was included with
the file that has been sent over to us. Is there any way if you do not have any more pictures you can mark on
your layout where the wall was damaged inside the warehouse?
 
I know this is asking a lot but if you could help at all I would be most greatful.
 
 
Many Thanks
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
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